June 24, 1982

Amcco Produation Company
501 2irport Drive
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your Applications for Permit to Drill (APDs)
wells No. 26 and 29 Jicarilla Contract 148, SWiSCk sec. 13 and
ENKEY sec. 24 respectively, both in T. 25 K., R. 5 H., Rio Arriba
County, kew Mexico, Jicarilla Contract 148. The subject APDs are
hereby rescinded and returned due to érilling operations not being
cosmenced within a six monith extension period following the original
avrroval date.

You are reguired to request surface rehabilitation instructions fron
this office if construction activities occurred on the referenced
drill site.

Sincerely yours,

f;;James FP. Sims
District 011 and Gas §gpervisor
Enclosures
cc: SCR, MS—-410C
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